

ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY UTTAR PRADESH, LUCKNOW

			ADMIT CARD												Serial No: (ABVMUUP Office)											
COURSE NAMEBA								BASLP (Course Code:103) 3st Semester Exam												Batch 2021-2022						
					(Ba	ache	lor I	ln Aı	udio	logy	/ & S	pee	ch L	ang	uage	Pat	holo	ogy)								
Name of College:						College Cod												е								
Exa	minat	ion C	Cent	er: _																						
Examination Roll No																					otogra an 3.5	cm x				
	MUUP dent ID		ollme	ent N	o																ce Not o spe	cm				
	nple :- [Name,	Last I	Name](In Er	nglish)	: (In C	APIT <i>I</i>	ALS)	Do n	ot wri	te Mr/		natur	e of t	he St	udent)			
2. F	Father's Name: [First Name,					liddle	Name	, Last	Name	e](In E	nglish): (In	CAPIT	ALS)	* Do	not wi	rite Mı	r/Shri								
2 N	lothor'	o Non	201 [5	N.		4: -1 -11 -	Name		1 NI	-1/1- /		->- ()-	O A DI	<u> </u>	\ * D =			(0								
3. IV	lother's	S INAII	ie. įr	Irst Na	ame, r	viidale	Name	e, Las	t ivam	ej(in i	Englisi	1): (IN	T	TALS) " D6	not w	rite ivi	rs/Sm	it							
	1. Voic						` eech	ı Sou	ınd D	Disor	ders	3. Dia	•	tic A	udiolo	ogy –	· Beh									
																	-		_				rincipal			
								1	4	4:		4- 6	.	ا داد؛												

Instructions to Candidates

- 1. Candidates will be allowed to enter the examination hall on production of Admit Card.
- 2. No candidate will be allowed to enter the examination centre 30 minutes after the commencement of the examination. Candidate will be allowed to leave the examination hall only after 2 hours of the commencement of the examinations.
- 3. Candidates shall sign the attendance sheet when directed by invigilator(s).
- 4. Candidates shall not be allowed to carry any textural material printed or written matter or bits of paper or any other material except the admit card inside the examination hall. Papers, cellular phones, Bluetooth devices or any electronic scanning/transmission device are prohibited in the examination hail.
- 5. Candidates who indulge in any misdemeanor shall be deemed as misbehavior and the defaulting candidates shall forfeit the right to continue in the examination hall. The decision of the Chief invigilator shall be final.
- 6. No candidate should leave his/her seat in the examination hall without the permission of the invigilator until he/she finally submits the answer booklet to the invigilator.
- Candidate shall not leave any identification mark anywhere in the answer book. if any candidate put's any type of identification mark on the answer book, then it will be considered as use of unfair means and suitable action will be taken as per rules.



ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY UTTAR PRADESH, LUCKNOW

EXAMINATION FORM

Form No: (ABVMUUP Office)

EX	AMINA [*]	TION OF	•				•				•								2021	-202	22		
Name of College:									logy & Speech Language I Colle							ollege Code							
Exa	aminati	on Cente	er: _																				
Examination Roll No ABVMUUP Enrollment No (Student ID No.)																(No	(Not to be filled by candidate)						
	reques 1-22	ted to kin	ndly a	illov	v me	to a _l	ppea			ollow Office		-	ect c	of the	univ	/ersi	ty ex	amir	natio	n for	the	year 1	
								(1					_										
		nd its Disc						Г		LLOV		FRESH PF				Colored Photograph Not less							
02. Speech Sound Disorders																than 3.5 cm x 4.00 cm Face Not less							
03. Diagnostic Audiology – Behavioral Tests							ALLOWED/ NSU ALLOWED/ NSU					FRES	П	PF		than 2 cm No Spectacles or							
	•	ation Dev				41	l a. a											Glass					
		s in Speed s in Audiol		ngua	age P	atno	iogy		AL	LOW	ED/ N	SU											
1	•	:- Do NOT F Candidat					lame,	Last I	Name]	(In En	glish):	(In C	APITA	ALS)	Do n	ot wri	te Mr	/Ms					
2. F	-ather's	Name: [Fi	rst Nar	ne M	1iddle	Name	Last	Name	ıl(In Fı	nalish)	ı· (ln (CAPIT	ALS)	* Do 1	not w	rite Mı	/Shri						
2 		Traine. [i ii	Tot Hai	110, 10	lidaic	lamo	Luot	Tame)(III E	i igiioi i,			1										
_∟ 3. I	Mother's	Name: [F	irst Na	me N	Middle	Name	last	Nam	l el(In F	nalish): (In	CAPIT	TALS) * Do	not w	rite M	rs/Sn	nt					
Γ	1104110110		liot rta		Villadio	l	, 240.		J(2	Inglion													
Date	e (DD/MM	//YYYY):				l		I	1	1	<u>I</u>	<u>I</u>	I	1	I	1	(Signa	ature	of the	e Stu	dent)	
Cer	tified the	at the Pho	togra	ph, s	signa	ture a	and s	stude	ent re	cord	have	bee	n ch	ecked	d by d	collec	ge ar	nd is o	corre	<u>ct</u>			
The	studen	t is allowe	d to a	eaa	ar in	the e	xam	inatio	on as	indic	cated	abo	∕e.										

Name of the Principal
(Seal & Signature of the Principal)

(Counter Signature of Dean-ABVMUUP) (Medical/Dental/Nursing/Paramedical)